
Re: Data Subject Access Request - Mr David Aitchison

From evidence@mmalegal.co.uk <evidence@mmalegal.co.uk>

Date Tue 2026-07-14 12:26 PM

To QCI Enquiries <QCIEnquiries@crossreach.org.uk>

Good afternoon,

Thank you for your previous email; we note its contents.

We shall amend our files to expect a response by the end of the week; we appreciate your assistance with this matter.

Kind regards,

James
Investigations Team
MMA Legal

E: Evidence@mmalegal.co.uk

T: 0161 570 0550



MMA Legal Limited is a company registered in England & Wales (registered number: 13900519). MMA Legal Limited is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority, SRA Number: 8000579. A list of directors is available at the Registered office address STOK, 43-59 Princes., Stockport, SK1 1RY.

Cyber Crime Alert Please be aware that there is a risk posed by cyber fraud, especially in relation to bank account details. Please check with us before transferring any funds across if you are unsure and would like to confirm our bank details. MMA Legal Limited will not accept responsibility if you transfer money into an incorrect bank account. If you are not the intended recipient of this email please contact us immediately.

From: QCI Enquiries <QCIEnquiries@crossreach.org.uk>

Sent: 14 July 2026 11:36 AM

To: evidence@mmalegal.co.uk <evidence@mmalegal.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Data Subject Access Request - Mr David Aitchison

Dear James,

I have just seen this as I've just returned from leave. On checking our database, it looks as though there has been a clerical error and this request was not added to the list to be dealt with. Thank you for following up. I will send you an answer as soon as I can, by the end of this week if possible.

Best wishes
Kirsten Donaldsom Wheal

Archivist
CrossReach



email: QCIEnquiries@crossreach.org.uk
web: www.crossreach.org.uk



CrossReach Impact Report 25/2026

Read about our journey...

[Impact Report 2025/26 | CrossReach](#)

From: evidence@mmalegal.co.uk <evidence@mmalegal.co.uk>
Sent: 05 July 2026 15:39
To: QCI Enquiries <QCIEnquiries@crossreach.org.uk>
Subject: Re: Data Subject Access Request - Mr David Aitchison

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

Good afternoon,

Thank you for your previous email; we note its contents.

Could you kindly provide us with an update as to your current position in providing us with our clients records.

We note that the statutory deadline following your acknowledgement of our request was due 15/05/2026.

As a gesture of goodwill, we shall extend the deadline by 14 days from todays date. We note that we will expect a response with our clients records, if we fail to receive a response. We will have to consider escalating the matter. However, we would prefer to work together for the best interest of our client.

We look forward to hearing from you in due course.

Kind regards,

James
Investigations Team
MMA Legal

E: Evidence@mmalegal.co.uk

T: 0161 570 0550



MMA Legal Limited is a company registered in England & Wales (registered number: 13900519). MMA Legal Limited is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority, SRA Number: 8000579. A list of directors is available at the Registered office address STOK, 43-59 Princes., Stockport, SK1 1RY.

Cyber Crime Alert Please be aware that there is a risk posed by cyber fraud, especially in relation to bank account details. Please check with us before transferring any funds across if you are unsure and would like to confirm our bank details. MMA Legal Limited will not accept responsibility if you transfer money into an incorrect bank account. If you are not the intended recipient of this email please contact us immediately.

From: QCI Enquiries <QCIEnquiries@crossreach.org.uk>
Sent: 17 April 2026 5:10 PM
To: evidence@mmalegal.co.uk <evidence@mmalegal.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Data Subject Access Request - Mr David Aitchison

Dear Sir or Madam

Thank you for your enquiry. I attach a formal letter of acknowledgement of the request.

Best wishes
Kirsten

Kirsten Donaldson Wheal
Archivist
CrossReach



email: QCIEnquiries@crossreach.org.uk
web: www.crossreach.org.uk



CrossReach 23/24 Impact Report

[Read our story...](#)

[Impact 2024 | CrossReach](#)

**** Head Office - Charis House, 47 Milton Road East, Edinburgh, EH15 2SR. T: 0131 657 2000 W: www.crossreach.org.uk E: info@crossreach.org.uk This email and any files transmitted are intended solely for the person or organisation to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is confidential or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, disclose, copy, distribute or retain this message or any part of it and should delete this correspondence from your system and notify the sender immediately. All messages passing through our gateway are checked for viruses but you are strongly recommended to check for viruses using your own virus scanner, as CrossReach will not take responsibility for any damage caused as a result of virus infection ****

From: Reception <receptionist@crossreach.org.uk>
Sent: 15 April 2026 15:25
To: Kirsten Donaldson-Wheal <Kirsten.Donaldson-Wheal@crossreach.org.uk>
Subject: FW: Data Subject Access Request - Mr David Aitchison

CROSSREACH - Reception



Estates Department
Charis House
47 Milton Road East
Edinburgh
EH15 2SR
phone: [0131 454 4300](tel:01314544300)
email: receptionist@crossreach.org.uk
web: www.crossreach.org.uk

From: MMA Legal <evidence@mmalegal.co.uk>
Sent: 15 April 2026 15:17
To: Info Charis <info@crossreach.org.uk>
Subject: Data Subject Access Request - Mr David Aitchison

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

Subject: Data Subject Access Request under Article 15 UK GDPR and Section 45 DPA 2018

Client Name: Mr David Aitchison

Client Address: Flat 69, 20 Dumbreck court, G41 5NJ

Date of Birth: 03/06/1961

Also Known As:

Address: Flat 69, 20 Dumbreck court, G41 5NJ

Name in Care:

Dear Sir/Madam,

We act on behalf of the above-named individual who was placed in residential care at the institution(s) referenced below during the approximate period stated.

Approximate Dates of Placement:

- Ballikinrain Castle / Ballikinrain Approved School: 1971-1972
- Kibble Education and Care Centre: 1973-1974
- Bellfield Remand Home: 1974-1975
- Devonside Care Home Service: 1975-1976

We submit this request under Article 15 of the UK General Data Protection Regulation and the Data Protection Act 2018.

We expect a response within the statutory one calendar month period. If you require an extension, please confirm this in writing with full justification.

Please find the enclosed request.

We thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Yours faithfully,

Investigations Team

MMA Legal

E: evidence@mmalegal.co.uk

T: 0161 563 0816

MMA Legal Limited, a company registered in England and Wales with registered number 13900519

Authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority number 8000579

Registered Office: Stok, Princes Street, Stockport SK1 1RY

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your system.

Any unauthorised use, disclosure, copying, or distribution of this communication is strictly prohibited.

We process personal data in accordance with applicable data protection laws, including the UK General Data Protection Regulation (UK GDPR) and the Data Protection Act 2018. Personal information contained within this communication must be handled securely and only for its intended purpose.

Whilst we take reasonable steps to ensure the accuracy of information contained in this email, no liability is accepted for any reliance placed on its contents. Nothing in this email constitutes legal or financial advice unless expressly stated.

¶